From: Delesus, Jonathan

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 9:26 AM

To: Rodgers, Mary

Cc: FCSS_Document_Processing Resource; Smith, James; Hiltz, Thomas; Doolittle,
Elizabeth; Pantalo, Charity; Erlanger, Craig

Subject: EDO Green Ticket G20110750 - EDO Response to ACRS Letter Report on FCOP

Categories: Tickets

Mary,

Good morning. Please close the subject ticket. The ADAMS accession number of the package that
contains the draft EDO response to the ACRS letter report on FCOP is ML11307A343.

John Kinneman provided the draft EDO response to Cathy Haney on 11/3/2011 and Cathy concurred on
11/4/2011. Subsequently, | delivered the draft EDO response to the EDO mail room and it was stamped
as delivered on 11/4/2011 at 4:22pm. Once the EDO (or his designee) signs, the FCSS admin assistants
will finalize the document and send it to RidsSACRSACNW _MailCenter Resource as required in the ticket.

http://papaya.nrc.gov/NMSS/TTSNMSS/maintenance/DisplayTicket action.cfm?form.ticketNo=G201107
50

Let me know if you any additional information. Thanks,

/m&f/mﬂ De /MM

Chemical Engineer

Technical Support Branch

Division of Fuel Cycle Safety and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-492-3177

jonathan.dejesus@nrc.gov
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